



SUMMARY

Highly motivated and professional Software Developer with around 5.9 years of experience providing high-level support to software developers. I want to utilize my skills and potential to achieve a challenging position in the Software Industry and fulfilling organizational goals .

EDUCATION

Vivekanandha college for women

Bachelor of engineering in computer science
2013 - 2017[70%]

Completed H.S.C in Govt higher secondary school
Salem - 2013 [76%]

Completed S.S.L.C in Govt higher secondary school
Salem - 2011[78%]

SKILLS

- Strong organizational and time-management skills
- Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills
- Ability to work independently and as part of a team
- Detail-oriented and able to handle multiple tasks simultaneously
- Good knowledge of programming and web developer

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- PHP, MYSQL, Ajax, JQuery, Javascript, HTML, CSS.
- PHP Framework Codeigniter, Laravel
- Knowledge of JSON, and REST API Integration.
- Knowledge of payment Gateway integration in Stripe.
- Cable will work on code/database optimization.
- Tools / Software : Notepad ++,Sublime Text, Dreamweaver.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

Infinity software solution| 2021 - 2023

- Airline Booking management system using core PHP (search and availability module)
- Users can search for flights based on origin, destination, date, and other criteria.
- The system displays available flights, including schedules, fares, and other relevant details
- Users can select flights and make reservations, providing passenger details and payment information.
- Users can view, modify, or cancel their bookings, and access relevant information like PNR (Passenger Name Record).

Software Developer

Ardhas Technology. | 2020 - 2021

- Systems on silicon manufacturing web development system.
- In this project, four members of login are used in the application(Admin, Employee, Contractor, HOD).
- Admin can access the entire project details and employees, other role accessibility with some restrictions.
- That project maintains the employee details and project, toolbox meetings, and Incident management modules.

Software Developer

Travel Insert Technologies | 2018 - 2020

- Businesses to Businesses purpose project. This web application shows multiple hotels and the agent can book the hotels in some pre-defined markup values.
- Four Trippers aims to be a travel planning website allowing users to build custom trips around Europe with the help of our interactive map.
- Provided administrative support, responding to emails, and preparing correspondence